Adrienne Downs

From: ibfs@moss.fcc.gov

Sent: Tuesday, April 13, 2010 4:50 AM

To: Adrienne Downs; Gerald Mays; Jerry Ma; JoAnn Sutton; Mikelle Morra; Natalie Martinez
Subject: MyIBFS JOB for IBFS Greenlighted Application(s) List 2010-04-13 04:50 for

ROA,ITC,ARC,FCN,DNC,ISP,SPC,SCL

Your password will expire in 72.2 days.
£ro file number

0018306399 ITC2142009050500197

(1 row affected)
(return status = 0)

O
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Janeese Parker

From: Janeese Parker
Sent: Friday, June 05, 2009 12:53 PM
To: ‘John.Janka@LW.com'; 'telecomfederal@regbackoffice.com’; 'patrick@crockerlawfirm.com’;

'joe@gsaudits.com’; 'brecherm@gtlaw.com’; 'jean.kiddoo@bingham.com’;
'ken@gsaudits.com'’

Cc: Janeese Parker; 'douglas.klein@ic.fbi.gov'; 'edward.hand@usdoj.gov',
‘hillary.Morgan@disa.mil’; 'jarnold@ntia.doc.gov'; 'vbarrish@askcalea.net’,
'maydc@state.gov’; 'lettsw@state.gov'; 'Stephen.heifetz@dhs.gov';
'Christopher.Siefken@ic.fbi.gov'; 'Erica.Bomsey@dhs.gov',
'Christina.saari@associates.hq.dhs.gov'; 'CarroliD@state.gov’;
'‘Brian.williams@associates.dhs.gov'; 'greg.pinto@dhs.gov'; 'TTelecom@usdoj.gov';
"Thomas.Doyle@associates.dhs.gov'; 'mary.wheaton2@usdoj.gov';
'Siobhan.Dupuy@usdoj.goV'; 'alex.daman@dhs.gov'; 'Douglas.Daniels@dhs.goVv';
'‘Joanne.Ongman@usdoj.goV'; 'Jennifer.Rockoff@usdoj.gov'; jmchale@ustr.gov’;
'Richard.Sofield2@usdoj.goV'; 'glenn.kaminsky @hg.dhs.goV'; 'richard.gault@ic.tbi.gov';
'Katrina.Carlile@hq.dhs.gov'; 'Brittney.Corrow@associates.hg.dhs.gov',;
'Jenny.R.Randall@hq.dhs.goV'; 'dale.barr@hqg.dhs.gov'; George Li; David Krech; JoAnn
Sutton; Susan OConnell; Howard Griboff; James Ball; 'Gault, Richard'

Subject: Remove From Streamline
Attachments: DOC-291249A1[1].pdf

Tracking: Recipient Read
‘John.Janka@LW.com'
'telecomfederal @regbackoffice.com'
'patrick@crockerlawfirm.com'
'joe@gsaudits.com’
'brecherm@gtlaw.com’
‘jean.kiddoo@bingham.com'
'ken@gsaudits.com’

Janeese Parker
'douglas.klein@ic.fbi.gov'
‘edward.hand@usdoj.gov'
‘hillary.Morgan@disa. mil'
‘jarnold@ntia.doc.gov'
'vbarrish@askcalea.net'
'maydc@state.gov'
'lettsw@state.goVv'
'Stephen.heifetz@dhs.goVv'
'Christopher.Siefken@ic.fbi.gov'
'Erica.Bomsey@dhs.gov'
'Christina.saari@associates.hg.dhs.gov'
'CarrolID@state.goV'
'Brian.williams@associates.dhs.gov'
'greg.pinto@dhs.gov'
TTelecom@usdoj.gov'
"Thomas.Doyle@associates.dhs.gov'

6/5/2009
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'mary.wheaton2@usdoj.gov'
'Siobhan.Dupuy@usdoj.gov'
‘alex.daman@dhs.goVv'
'Douglas.Daniels@dhs.gov'
'Joanne.Ongman@usdoj.gov'
‘Jennifer.Rockoff@usdoj.gov'
‘jmchale@ustr.gov'
'Richard.Sofield2@usdoj.gov'
'glenn.kaminsky@hgq.dhs.gov'
'richard.gault@ic.fbi.gov'
'Katrina.Carlile@hq.dhs.gov'
'Brittney.Corrow@associates.hqg.dhs.goVv'
‘Jenny.R.Randall@hg.dhs.gov'
'dale.barr@hq.dhs.gov'

George Li Read: 6/5/2009 1:40 PM
David Krech Read: 6/5/2009 1:11 PM
JoAnn Sutton

Susan OConnell

Howard Griboff

James Ball

'Gault, Richard'

ITC-214-20090501-00194 Inmarsat Hawaii Inc.

ITC-214-20090505-00197 Sarah Telecom LLC

ITC-214-20090505-00198 Telephouse International Corporation of America
ITC-214-20090508-00208 IP To Go LLC

ITC-T/C-20090408-00153 Cassara Acquisition Group, LLLC

ITC-T/C-20090416-00166 Nexitos, LL.C

ITC-T/C-2009504-00191 Orlando Telephone Compay, Inc.

The above referenced applications were placed on Public Notice on May 22, 2009 for streamlined
processing. Since the Public Notice was released, the Commission has been requested by the Executive
Branch agencies of the United States that we remove the subject application from streamlined
processing because of foreign ownership issues. Therefore, pursuant to Section 63.12(c)(3) of the
Commission's Rules, we have removed this application from streamlined processing.

Please be advised that your company may not commence operations until the Section 214 authorization
is granted. See Section 63.12(d) of the rules, 47 C.F.R. Section 63.12(d). The Executive Branch will

contact you or the "Contact" listed on your application directly for further information. You can be
assured that your application will be processed expeditiously upon completion of Executive Branch's

6/5/2009
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review. We will notify you by e-mail when your application is granted.

The Public Notice Report No. TEL-01365S (released June 5, 2009), is attached. If you have any
questions, please email: JoAnn.Sutton(@fcc.gov, Susan.Oconnell@fcc.gov, David. Krech@fcc.gov, and
George.Li@fcc.gov or fax to 202-418-2824.

Thank you.

Janeese Parker

Federal Communications Commission
International Bureau/Policy Division
Phone: (202) 418-0707

E-mail: Janeese.Parker@fcc.gqov

6/5/2009
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Janeese Parker

From: Janeese Parker
Sent: Thursday, May 06, 2010 4:19 PM
To: 'jim_dickey2003@yahoo.com'’; 'marchbach@bellsouth.net’;

'telecomfederal@regbackoffice.com’; 'mnasir@aol.com’; 'satlaw@comcast.net’,
'‘asaenz@data.cr'

Cc: , 'douglas.klein@ic.fbi.gov'; 'edward.hand@usdoj.goVv'; 'hillary.Morgan@disa.mil’;
'jarnold@ntia.doc.gov'; 'vbarrish@askcalea.net'; 'maydc@state.gov’; 'lettsw@state.gov';
'Christopher.Siefken@ic.fbi.gov'; 'Erica.Bomsey@dhs.goV';
'‘Brian.williams@associates.dhs.gov'; 'greg.pinto@dhs.gov'; 'TTelecom@usdoj.gov';
"Thomas.Doyle@associates.dhs.gov'; 'mary.wheaton2@usdoj.gov’;
‘Siobhan.Dupuy@usdoj.gov'; 'alex.daman@dhs.gov'; 'Joanne.Ongman@usdoj.goVv';
'Jennifer.Rockoff@usdoj.gov'; 'jmchale@ustr.gov'; 'Richard.Sofield2@usdoj.gov’;
'glenn.kaminsky @hq.dhs.gov'; 'dale.barr@hq.dhs.gov'; 'Kemba.walden@hg.dhs.gov';
'scott_m._deutchman@ostp.eop.gov'; 'Delmore, John R."; 'IP-FCC@dhs.goV'; George Li;
David Krech; JoAnn Sutton; Susan OConnell; Howard Griboff; James Ball

Subject: RE: 214 Applications Dismissed
Attachments: DA-10-780A1[1].pdf

Public Notice attached.

Janeese Parker

Federal Communications Commission
International Bureau/Policy Division
Phone: (202) 418-0707

E-mail: Janeese.Parker@fcc.gov

From: Janeese Parker

Sent: Thursday, May 06, 2010 4:16 PM

To: 'jim_dickey2003@yahoo.com'’; 'marchbach@bellsouth.net'; 'telecomfederal@regbackoffice.com’;
'mnasir@aol.com’; 'satlaw@comcast.net'; 'asaenz@data.cr'

Cc: 'douglas.klein@ic.fbi.gov'; 'edward.hand@usdoj.gov'; 'hillary.Morgan@disa.mil'; ‘jarnold@ntia.doc.gov';
'vbarrish@askcalea.net'; 'maydc@state.gov'; 'lettsw@state.gov'; 'Stephen.heifetz@dhs.gov’;
'Christopher.Siefken@ic.fbi.gov'; 'Erica.Bomsey@dhs.gov'; 'Brian.williams@associates.dhs.gov';
'greg.pinto@dhs.gov'; TTelecom@usdoj.gov'; 'Thomas.Doyle@associates.dhs.gov'; 'mary.wheaton2@usdoj.gov';
'Siobhan.Dupuy@usdoj.goV'; 'alex.daman@dhs.gov'; 'Joanne.Ongman@usdoj.gov'; 'Jennifer.Rockoff@usdoj.gov’;
jmchale@ustr.gov'; 'Richard.Sofield2@usdoj.gov'; 'glenn.kaminsky@hq.dhs.gov'; 'dale.barr@hq.dhs.gov';
'Kemba.walden@hq.dhs.gov'; 'scott_m._deutchman@ostp.eop.gov'; 'Delmore, John R."; 'IP-FCC@dhs.goVv';
George Li; David Krech; JoAnn Sutton; Susan OConnell; Howard Griboff; James Ball; Janeese Parker

Subject: 214 Applications Dismissed

ITC-214-20080813-00372 International VOIP Connections, Inc.
ITC-214-20090505-00197 Sarah Telecom LLC
ITC-214-20090709-00322 American Data Networks, S.A.

Your applications have been dismissed on May 5, 2010, pursuant to sections 1.748(a) and 63.51(b) of
the Commission's rules.

5/6/2010
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Janeese Parker

Federal Communications Commission
International Bureau/Policy Division
Phone: (202) 418-0707

E-mail: Janeese. Parker@fcc.gov

5/6/2010
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JoAnn Sutton

From: Sofield, Richard [Richard.Sofield2 @ usdoj.gov]
Sent:  Thursday, June 04, 2009 3:28 PM

To: David Krech; Francis Gutierrez; George Li; Howard Griboff; James Ball; Janeese Parker; JoAnn
Sutton; Jodi Cooper; Susan OConnell; Mary.Wheaton2 @ usdoj.gov

Cc: ttwg@leo.gov
Subject: FCC Application Status for Week of June 1, 2009

Team Telecom requests that the following matter be REMOVED from streamline:
ITC-214-20090501-00194 Inmarsat Hawaii Inc.

ITC-214-20090505-00197 Sarah Telecom LLC

ITC-214-20090505-00198 Telephouse International Corporation of America
ITC-214-20090508-00208 IP To Go LLC

ITC-214-20090512-00217 Ladamex, LLC

Thank you.

Richard C. Sofield

Director

Foreign Investment Review Staff
National Security Division

U.S. Department of Justice

W-(202) 514-0945
M-(202) 598-3134

6/4/2009
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JoAnn Sutton
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From: Janeese Parker

Sent: Friday, March 05, 2010 8:46 AM

To: George Li

Cc: Adrienne Downs; JoAnn Sutton

Subject: FW: FCC ITC-214-20090505-00197 SARAH TELECOM LLC

Janeese Parker A
. Sy - v\
Federal Communications Commission \ \
International Bureau/Policy Division

Phone: «N@ 418-0707 S

From: Wheaton, Mary (NSD) [mailto:Mary.Wheaton2@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Thursday, March 04, 2010 11:58 AM
To: Janeese Parker

Cc: Ongman, Joanne; George Li; David Krech; James Ball; Sofield, Richard; Walden, Kemba (DHS); Wheaton,

Mary (NSD)
Subject: FCC ITC-214-20090505-00197 SARAH TELECOM LLC

Good Afternoon,

We have an application for which we were notified on October 16, 2009 by Edward Maldonado, counsel for
applicant Sarah Telecom, that his client became a U.S. citizen on September 25, 2009. By email on January 22,
2010, we asked Mr. Maldonado to contact the FCC for assistance regarding on how to proceed. On March 4,
2010, in a telephone conversation, Mr. Maldonado confirmed that he had contacted the FCC and is preparing a

filing with the FCC to reflect this change. Therefore we are requesting FCC dismissal.
Sarah Telecom LLC ITC 14-20090505-00197

The Point of Contact is Joanne Ongman at (202) 514-0661.

Thanking you in advance,

Mary Wheaton

NSD FIRS

(202) 514-5098

mary.wheaton2@usdoj.gov

3/8/2010
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JoAnn Sutton

From: JoAnn Sutton

Sent: Thursday, March 25, 2010 9:32 AM

To: George Li

Cc: James Ball; David Krech; Janeese Parker; JoAnn Sutton
Subject: RE: FCC ITC-214-20090505-00197 SARAH TELECOM LLC

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Red

zo\wwemmm_a_ I need to ask Mary to cc me on these types of e-mails so I'm in the loop.

—.—Mr. Maldonado has tried to contact the applicant but the applicant has not responded to his requests so, per

David, we wouldn’t want to grant this authorization if the applicant isn’t interested. Therefore, | think we should
send the applicant (and cc Mr. Maldonado) an e-mail requesting he forward to us proof of U.S. citizenship, along
with a drop-dead date so if the applicant doesn’t respond, we can dismiss the application.

From: George Li

Sent: Thursday, March 25, 2010 9:24 AM

To: JoAnn Sutton

Subject: FW: FCC ITC-214-20090505-00197 SARAH TELECOM LLC

I am not sure | have cced you.

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

3/26/2010
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NSD FIRS
(202) 514-5098

mary.wheaton2@usdoj,gov

3/26/2010



Federal Communications Commission
Washington, D.C. 20554

March 30, 2010

Mr. Mohammad Nasir
Managing Member,

Sarah Telecom LLC

6712 North University Drive
Tamarac, FL. 33321

Re: File No. ITC-214-20090505-00197
Dear Mr. Nasir:

Our records indicate that your international 214 application (File No. ITC-214-20090505-00197)
remains pending at the Commission awaiting completion of the Executive Branch agencies
review. We forwarded the application to Executive Branch agencies on August 19, 2005. You
should have been contacted by the Executive Branch agencies requesting information about your
application for purposes of their review.

On March 4, 2010, the Executive Branch agencies informed the Commission that on October 16,
2009, they were notified by your counsel that you became a United States citizen on September
25,2009. You are required to keep current relevant information in your application. In addition,
as the sole owner of Sarah Telecom LLC, U.S. citizenship would remove foreign ownership
issues related to this application necessitating coordination of the application with the Executive

‘Branch agencies. Accordingly, please inform us no later than April 13, 2010 of status of your
citizenship, providing proof of U.S. citizenship, and confirm that you continue to seek
Commission action on the application.

Failure to respond to this information request will subject your application to dismissal without
prejudice under Sections 1.748 and 63.51(b) of the Commission’s Rules, 47 CFR 1.748,
63.51(b). Thank you.

Sincerely,

Jomes LRl
Janes L. Ball
ief, Policy Division

International Bureau

cc: Mr. Edward Maldonado
Regulatory General Counsel For
Regulatory Back Office, Inc.
7925 NW 12 Street, Suite 300
Miami, FL, 33126



